



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Our ref: SE/ND/BP3695FA

Rivers House
St Mellons Business Park
Fortran Road
St Mellons
Cardiff
CF3 0EY

Ebost/Email:

nessa.dearle@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
nessa.dearle@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ffôn/Phone: 03000 65 3352

Llantrisant Auto Spares Ltd
Common Sidings
Ynysmaerdy
Llantrisant
Mid Glamorgan
CF728LN

25/09/2018

Dear Andrew Griffiths,

I am writing in relation to our visit to your site last week on the 21st of September 2018, to assess compliance with the Regulation 36 notice that is in place on your site. As discussed on site, in line with your notice, you were required to produce records of your staff training. This should allow you to demonstrate that your staff are familiar with your environmental management system and the requirements of your permit.

NRW requests that you submit records of your training by the 3rd of October 2018, to allow us to establish if your site is compliant with the Regulation 36 notice.

Yours sincerely,

Nessa Dearle Environment Officer/ Swyddog yr Amgylchedd